
From:
To:
Subject: RE: Application ref: 23/01809/F
Date: 02 November 2023 10:15:35
Attachments:

Good Morning,

Thank you for the plans.

Please could you confirm if the site levels are to remain as existing.

As the property lies within an area at risk to flooding, please complete the simplified Matrix and
return it.  The Matrix can be found at https://www.west-
norfolk.gov.uk/info/20173/information_for_planning_agents/231/flood_risk_information.

Kind Regards,

Lynn-Marie Elliott
Environment and Planning

To submit a Planning Application online please follow to:
http://www.planningportal.gov.uk

From: Deb Parsons <
Sent: 01 November 2023 10:04
To: Borough Planning 
Subject: Application ref: 23/01809/F

[External Email]
[Confirm the senders email address is genuine, before clicking on links and replying]

See attached from our architect - I hope this is what is required from yourselves.

Many thank
Mr & Mrs Parsons

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Fran Munford 



Date: 18 October 2023 at 17:54:22 BST
To: Deb Parsons 
Subject: RE: Invalid Letter 23/01809/F

﻿
Hi
The size required is not legally necessary but have done it to keep the peace. ( hope
accurate enough)
Your council is the only one I know who wants a roof plan and I often forget that
Have attached but suggest you save and send – not forward.  It has to come from
you as I did not make the application

From: Deb Parsons
Sent: 18 October 2023 13:03
To: Fran Munford
Subject: Fwd: Invalid Letter 23/01809/F

Hi Fran,

We’ve had the attached back from the Borough Council from our planning
application. Are you able to help us with this please?

Many thanks
Deb & Ed Parsons

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From:
Date: 17 October 2023 at 16:49:43 BST
To:
Subject: Invalid Letter 23/01809/F

﻿
Planning Invalid Please see attached
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